Appendix 5.1

Wan Malachi

From: NYP Licensing < NYPLicensng @northyorkshire police.uk>
Sent 15 March 2024 11:12

To: Jez Verity: NYP Licensing

Cc: Licensing (HAR)

Subject RE: La Feria Full Variation - C24/00156/LAPFUV

Thank you, Mr Verity, for the prompt reply,

North Yorkshire Counci will place the agreed conditions on the premizes lcence, and when you areready to install
the extra cameras, please let me know and | will popdown to the premises.

Have 3 good weekend.
Kind Regards

lackis

From: Jez verity S

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 3:51 PM

To: NYP Licensing <NYPLicensin 2@ northyorkshire police.uk=

Cc: Licensing Harrogate | Licensing. har@northyorks.gov.u k) <licensing har@northyorks gov.uks>
Subject: RE: L3 Feria Full variation - C24/00156/LAPFUV

Hilackie,
M any thanks for youremail and fortalking to me this afternoon.

This is to confirm that we are happy to sgree to the conditions you have setoutin youremsilbelow regarding
theinstellation of CCTV to coverall internal areas and additionslly the external areas where slcohol willbe
consumed.

To thatend, | will consult our CCTV engineerand arrange for him to come and meet atthe restaurant at &
mutually convenient time and thank you for your kind offer to come and discuss the most suitable positions for
theextra cameras. | willbe in touch with & suggested datein the nearfuture.

Best regards.

lez

Jez Verity
Director
LaFeria

From: NYP Licensing <NYFLicensing @ northyorkshire. police.uks

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 2:01 FM

To: ez verty <

Cc: Licensing Harrogate (Licensing.har@northyorks.sov.uk) <icensinghar@northyorks gov.uks
Subject: RE: Lz Feria Full Variation - C24/00 158/LAPFUY

Good afternoon, Mr Verity, thank you for speaking with me earfier today.
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As you are aware | am the Licensing Officer for Harrogate and | have dealt with your previous applications over the
years. Part of my role is to process all ficensing applications that are submitted to North Yorkshire Police in our role
a5 3 responsible suthority [as defined by the Lcensing Act 2003 ).

| would azk that you accept this e-mail as both an acknowledzement to your communication and the formal
response.

In 3ssessing this application for 3 full variation so that you are able to use the external area, | have considered the
licensing objectives and the police would seek the following conditions at La Feria to mitigate the rizk of Crime and
Dizorder and Public Nuisance 3t the premises. | appreciate that you already have CCTV coverning the inside of the
premizes, however it would be proportionate for me to reguest that you update the cotv conditions attached to
your licence and also request cctv to cover the external area where alcoho! will be consumed.

| would therefore ask that you agree to the conditions below and confirm this in writing. As per our conversation, |
am morethan happy tocometothe premizes and speak with the person who is going toinstall the extra cameras.

Conditions agreed with North Yorkshire Police

1. 3. Adigital colour CCTV system will be instalied to cover the premises and recorded coverage will include 3l
internal and external areas to where the public have access to consume akcohol

b. The CCTV will be maintained, working, and recording at all times when the premisesis open.

€. The recordings should be of good evidential guality to be produced in Court orother such hearing.

d. Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any responsible authority for 28 days: subjectto Data
Protection reguirements.

€. Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any responsible authority within 48 hours upon reguest;
subjectto Data Protection reguirements.

f. Copies of the recordings will display the correct time and date of the recording.

g. It s the responsibility of the management to ensure that there are sufficent members of staff available during the
hours of operation to be able to download evidence from the CCTV system at the request of the Police or
responsible authority.

Kind Regards

Jackie allen
Licensing Officer

wobie: I

From: Licensing (HAR} <licenszinz.har@northyorks. sov. uks

sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 2:51 FM

To: zlcohol@homeoffice.zov. uk; BusinessSupport <BusinessSupport@ northyorks gov.uk>; Community Safety (HAR)
<community safety har@ northyorks gov.uk>; Environmentalprotection (HAR)

<environmentslprotect har@northyorks.gov. uks; Fire {capabilties@northyorksfire gov.uk)
<capabilities@northyorksfire gov.uke; Foodandoccupationalsafety [HAR)

<fopdandoccupstionzls. har@northyorks. zov. uks; HSE <formsad min.leed:@hsesov.ulks; John Mathews
<John.MathewsE northyorks zov.uks; Julie Parmrish <)ulie. Parrish@northyorks. gov. uks; NYP Licensing
ZNYPLicensing @ northyorks hire.police.uk>; DMST [HAR) <D MST har@ northyor ks.2ov.uk>; nypublichealth
<nypublicheaith@ northyorks.zov.uk=; Social Care Referral <zocizlcare@northyorks.sov.uks; Greg Chapman
<Grez.Chapman@nothyorks.sov.ulks

Cc: Licensing {HAR) <licensing.har@ northyorks gov.uk>

Subject: Lz Feria Full Variation - C24/00156/LAPFUV - [logzed & saved-4085)-1503 Emailto ERPU

Good afternocon,
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We havereceived an application from the following Premises. Please advise if you wis h to make
representaticn by the 27 March 2024 and ens we you use the above reference for any correspondence
relating to this application.

Date received: 12/02'2024

Date properly made: 28/02/2024

Premises Address: Rear Ground Floor, Wellington House, Cold Bath Road, Hamopgate
Applicant: Whaddya Know? Ltd

Companies Hou sefinsclwency Register check: 08131232

Kind regards

Freja Lythgow

Technical Licensing O ficer
Licensing — Central Area

M orth Yorkshire Council
PO Box 787

H arrogate

HG1 9RW

W Tel: 0300 1312131

2 E-mail: Freja.Lythg ow@northyorks.zov.uk
E Website: www.harrosate sov.uk
E Web: wwww.northyorks.gov.uk
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